


mailto:districtoffice@liberty.k12.az.us
































































































































































































































































































































































http://www.azed.gov/gifted-education/




https://goo.gl/bMNycX




https://goo.gl/oPiHLv




https://goo.gl/HSv7Jb






http://www.schoolmessenger.com/school-website-design/


























































https://www.section508.gov/content/learn/laws-and-policies
















http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00321.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00239.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00914.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/02111.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/41/01279-04.htm&Title=41&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/41/01279-05.htm&Title=41&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/41/01279-07.htm&Title=41&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/41/01279-21.htm&Title=41&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/41/01279-22.htm&Title=41&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=212&z2collection=title7


http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=237&z2collection=title7
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/23/00214.htm&Title=23&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/41/04401.htm&Title=41&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00765.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00213.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/11/00952.htm&Title=11&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00213.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00382.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/41/02671.htm&Title=41&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/41/02673.htm&Title=41&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/41/02671.htm&Title=41&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/41/02673.htm&Title=41&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/13/03821.htm&Title=13&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/13/03821.htm&Title=13&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/11/00952.htm&Title=11&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00213.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00213-01.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00213-02.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00239.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00323.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00342.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00382.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00765.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00910.02.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/23/00214.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/34/00101.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/35/00391.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/35/00393.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/38/00503.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/38/00511.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/39/00121.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/41/02632.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/41/02636.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/41/04401.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=35&z2collection=title7
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=30&z2collection=nepn1#JD_BCB
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=128&z2collection=nepn1#JD_DJG
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=210&z2collection=nepn1#JD_GBEAA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=577&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JLIF












http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00187.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00502.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=248&z2collection=nepn1#JD_GCBA




https://www.vis-dhs.com/employerregistration/StartPage.aspx?JS=YES
https://www.uscis.gov/i-9




https://www.vis-dhs.com/employerregistration/StartPage.aspx?JS=YES
https://www.uscis.gov/i-9






https://www.section508.gov/content/learn/laws-and-policies
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=9&z2collection=riverside
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=208&z2collection=riverside
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=420&z2collection=riverside
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=603&z2collection=riverside






http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00816.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00816-07.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00821.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00823.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00825.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=165&z2collection=nepn1#JD_EEAA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=411&z2collection=nepn1#JD_IKEB
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=443&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JF
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=444&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JFAA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=447&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JFAB
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=457&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JFB
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=464&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JG
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=552&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JLCB
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=569&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JLH
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=586&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JR
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=595&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JRCA






http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00816.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00764.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00797.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00823.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00824.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00825.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS




http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00816-07.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS




http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00764.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00797.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00816.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00823.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00824.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00825.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00922.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=165&z2collection=nepn1#JD_EEAA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=377&z2collection=nepn1#JD_IIB
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=443&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JF
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=444&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JFAA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=447&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JFAB
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=453&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JFABD
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=464&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JG




http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/13/03726.htm&Title=13&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=435&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JC
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=464&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JG


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/36/00621.htm&Title=36&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00871.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00872.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/36/00621.htm&Title=36&DocType=ARS
http://www.azsos.gov/rules/arizona-administrative-code#ID9
http://www.azsos.gov/rules/arizona-administrative-code#ID9
http://www.azsos.gov/rules/arizona-administrative-code#ID9
http://www.azsos.gov/rules/arizona-administrative-code#ID9






http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00141.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00142.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00828.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00829.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/25/00403-06.htm&Title=25&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/44/01373.htm&Title=44&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=352&z2collection=nepn1#JD_IHB
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=443&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JF
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=447&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JFAB
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=569&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JLH
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=595&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JRCA


































http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00117.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00117.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00117.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00117.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00117.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00117.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00117.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00101.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00102.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00104.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00117.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00141.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00142.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00249.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00741.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=475&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JI
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=485&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JICEC
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=510&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JII
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=602&z2collection=nepn1#JD_KB


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00183.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00183.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00181.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00189.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00183.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00183.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00183.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00181.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00182.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00183.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00184.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00185.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00187.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00188.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00189.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00741.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00816.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS










http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS






http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/38/00538.htm&Title=38&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/38/00538.htm&Title=38&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=137&z2collection=nepn1#JD_DKC










http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00242.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=7&z2collection=nepn1#JD_ABA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=8&z2collection=nepn1#JD_ABAA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=21&z2collection=nepn1#JD_BBA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=181&z2collection=nepn1#JD_EF
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=187&z2collection=nepn1#JD_EFE
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=335&z2collection=nepn1#JD_IA


















http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00421.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00421.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/38/00201.htm&Title=38&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/38/00296-01.htm&Title=38&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/28/00857.htm&Title=28&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/28/03228.htm&Title=28&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/28/03228.htm&Title=28&DocType=ARS




http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00539.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00539.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00539.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00539.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00539.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00539.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS




http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00539.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00539.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00540.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00541.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00541.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS




http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00551.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/13/02911.htm&Title=13&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00203.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00342.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00350.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00503.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00507.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00508.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00514.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00536.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00538.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00538-01.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00539.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00540.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00541.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00542.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00543.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00549.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00551.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/41/00770.htm&Title=41&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=134&z2collection=nepn1#JD_DKA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=285&z2collection=nepn1#JD_GCJ
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=290&z2collection=nepn1#JD_GCO




http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00512.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/13/00705.htm&Title=13&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00534.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00512.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00512.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00512.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/41/01750.htm&Title=41&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00512.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/23/01361.htm&Title=23&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/41/01750.htm&Title=41&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=310&z2collection=nepn1#JD_GDF
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=319&z2collection=nepn1#JD_GDG
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=571&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JLIA






http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00203.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00342.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00722.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00726.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=139&z2collection=nepn1#JD_DN
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=384&z2collection=nepn1#JD_IJL
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=623&z2collection=nepn1#JD_KEC












http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00751.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00761.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00701.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00704.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00704.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00821.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00802.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00802.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00802.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00816.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00821.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00823.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00823.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00824.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=411&z2collection=nepn1#JD_IKEB
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=447&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JFAB
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=453&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JFABD
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=457&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JFB
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=464&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JG
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=552&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JLCB
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=569&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JLH
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=586&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JR
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=595&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JRCA


http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=191&z2collection=title7
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=191&z2collection=title7
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00701-01.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00189-03.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00701-01.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00745.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00808.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=191&z2collection=title7
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=464&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JG


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00816.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00764.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00797.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00823.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00824.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00825.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS




http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00816-07.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS




http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/8/00371.htm&Title=8&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00764.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00797.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00816.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00823.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00824.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00825.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00841.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00922.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=165&z2collection=nepn1#JD_EEAA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=377&z2collection=nepn1#JD_IIB
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=443&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JF
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=444&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JFAA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=447&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JFAB
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=453&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JFABD
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=464&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JG




http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00242.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=7&z2collection=nepn1#JD_ABA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=8&z2collection=nepn1#JD_ABAA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=21&z2collection=nepn1#JD_BBA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=181&z2collection=nepn1#JD_EF
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=186&z2collection=nepn1
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=187&z2collection=nepn1#JD_EFE
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=335&z2collection=nepn1#JD_IA


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00711.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00716.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00816-01.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/1/00601.htm&Title=1&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00873.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00701.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00701-01.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00716.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00743.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00779-01.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00730.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00746.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00802.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00803.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00821.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00721.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00806.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00102.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00102.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00351.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00352.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00353.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/01042.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00241.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS




http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/1/00601.htm&Title=1&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/1/00602.htm&Title=1&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00101.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00102.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00113.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00117.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=7&z2collection=nepn1#JD_ABA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=362&z2collection=nepn1#JD_IHBD
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=380&z2collection=nepn1#JD_IJ
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=388&z2collection=nepn1#JD_IJND
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=470&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JHD
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=610&z2collection=nepn1#JD_KDB








http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/13/02316.htm&Title=13&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/13/03506-01.htm&Title=13&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/13/03509.htm&Title=13&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/34/00501.htm&Title=34&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/34/00502.htm&Title=34&DocType=ARS








http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?showset=allmanuals&z2collection=liberty&doc...





























	I. OPENING OF PUBLIC HEARING
	1. Review of FY2017-2018 Annual School District Expen
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	FY18 Board Budget Revision 2 Summary 5-4-18 4 Bd
	FY18 Annual Expenditure Budget Revision 2 4 Bd


	II. OPENING MEETING
	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. It is recommended the Governing Board approve the
	4. School Reports / Presentation / RecognitionsScho
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Board Report - LES
	Board Report - EMES
	Board Report - FES
	Board Report - LBA
	Board Report - RVES
	Board Report - WES
	Board Report - Superintendent


	III. CALL TO THE PUBLIC
	IV. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS
	1. Update on District Office Remediation Project - Ms
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet

	2. Governing Board Update
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet


	V. CONSENT AGENDA 
	1. Approval of Minutes of the April 09, 2018, Regular
	04-09-2018 Board Minutes
	05-07-2018 Public Meeting Minutes - IB Community Prioject

	2. Approval/Ratification of Payroll Vouchers 125, 126
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Vouchers for Board Approval.5.14.18

	3. Approval/Ratification of Expense Vouchers 1835, 18
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	AP Board Information for May 14 2018 Meeting

	4. Approval of Gifts and Donations for March 30, 2018
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet

	5. Approval of Student Activity Fund for the Month of
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	2018-03 SA Recon Reports

	6. Approval of Personnel Action Items
	Personnel Action Items 
	2018 May 14

	7. Approval of FY2018-2019 General Statement of Assur
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	FY19 Statement of Assurance

	8. Approval of Board Resolution - Delegation of Signa
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Board Resolution - Signatory Authority 5-14-18 4

	9. Discussion/Consideration to Approve the Food Servi
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	NSLP Revised Food Program Permanent Service Agreement 2-2019 FSE
	NSLP Revised Food Program Permanent Service Agreement 2-2019 FSE Pricing Form


	VI. GENERAL BUSINESS
	1. Discussion/Consideration to Approve the Gifted Sco
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	GIFTED EDUCATION PROGRAM May 2018 DRAFT (2)
	GiftedPlanningTime-Line
	Gifted Planning Meeting Notes

	2. Approve FY2017-2018 Annual School District Expendi
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	FY18 Board Budget Revision 2 Summary 5-4-18 4 Bd
	FY18 Annual Expenditure Budget Revision 2 4 Bd

	3. Discussion/Review of Information on Fiscal Year 20
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet

	4. Discussion/Consideration to Approve Fiscal Year 20
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	FY18 Calendar Change Request Information
	FY18 School Closure - Request for Approval of School Closure 4-25-18 4

	5. Discussion/Consideration to Adopt Arizona School B
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	17PA567-583
	17PA584-587
	17PA588-600
	17PA601
	BGB

	6. Discussion/Review of the Governing Board Retreat
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Board Goal Setting June 2018

	7. Discussion/Consideration to Approve a May Special
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet


	VII. GOVERNING BOARD COMMENTS ON AGENDA TOPICS OR RECOMMENDED AGENDA TOPICS ADDITION 
	VIII. UPCOMING GOVERNING BOARD MEETINGS:
	IX. ADJOURNMENT OF BOARD MEETING

